



Pouya Heydari

Android Developer

00989129354039

pouyaheydari@gmail.com

Summary

A 4-years-experienced certified Android developer and international Android instructor, skilled in Java and Kotlin and certified by JetBrains and Android ATC. Made over 10 published Android applications on GooglePlay and over 6 well starred Android libraries on GitHub. Looking for an international company to cooperate with and upgrade my knowledge.

Skills

- Android
- Kotlin
- Java
- MVVM|MVP
- Retrofit|Gson|Moshi
- Jetpack
- Kotlin Coroutines
- RxJava | RxAndroid
- DI|Dagger2|Koin
- Git
- Scrum|Jira
- Unit Test

Experience



Android Developer

KIT, Iran

Oct 2018 - Present

KIT is a law firm that helps people with their daily legal needs.

- Developed Shahrdaad Android application in 5 months
- 100% crash-free application
- Made 5 open-sourced libraries during development
- Shortened the test phase by writing unit tests for ViewModels and Repository
- Added ktLint and SonarLint to the project so all team members produce standard code



Android Developer

ClinicalHub, Canada

Jan 2019 - Present

ClinicalHub provides Telemedicine for patients and Telemedical Education for to-be doctors.

- Developed ClinicalHub's Telemedicine Android application in 2 months
- Developed ClinicalHub's Medical Education Android application in 5 months
- Used standard Git flows



Android Developer

Fatech, Iran

Aug 2017 - Jan 2019

dbee was a startup for renting and booking apartments all over Iran.

- Developed the application in 4 months
- Actively involved in the design stage
- Used MVP, Kotlin and Map API



Android Developer

Yaico, Iran

Apr 2017 - Feb 2018

Yaico has been providing a package delivery service since 2000.

- Learnt Jira, Trello and Agile development
- Used MVC, Android Annotations and Java

Education



Guilan University
Master of Science - MS, E-Commerce
2018 - Present



Islamic Azad University
Bachelor of Science (BS), Information Technology
2012 – 2017

Licenses & Certifications



Kotlin for Java Developers
JetBrains
CET4KQ5LJD7D



Android Certified Application Developer
Android ATC
ATC1005178



Android Certified Application Engineer
Android ATC
ATC1005178



Android Certified Trainer
Android ATC
ATC1005178

Languages



Persian
Native



English
Professional working proficiency



German
Elementary proficiency

Websites



LinkedIn
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/pouyaheydari/>



GitHub
<https://github.com/SirLordPouya>



Stackoverflow
<https://stackoverflow.com/users/5293098/pouya-heydari>



Personal Website
<https://pouyaheydari.com>